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MEMORANDUM 

 
 
 
TO:  1-11 AAA Directors  NOTICE #:  041703-1-T-PE 
  
FROM: Terry White 
  Secretary 
 
DATE:  April 17, 2003  
 
SUBJECT: Notice of Transmittal:  Florida State Plan on Aging, Revised  

December 2002 

 
Attached is the Florida State Plan on Aging, Revised December 2002.  We 
recently received confirmation that the Administration on Aging accepted the 
revision.  This revision involved technical adjustments and updates that are 
summarized below.   
 
Changes to the State Plan for the December 2002 revision:  
 

1. The narrative was updated to better reflect the approach and philosophy of 
the Department of Elder Affairs. 

2. The Title IIID funding formula was added. 
3. Narrative was added about the Title VII program in the Administrative 

Structure section. 
4. The Assurances were updated to the 2000 reauthorization version of the 

Older Americans Act. 
5. Narrative about Title IIIE and services provided directly by AAAs was 

added. 
6. AAA names, addresses and contact information were updated. 
7. The organizational chart was updated. 
8. The Long-Term Care Ombudsman Council narrative was updated. 

 
A hard copy of the plan will be sent to you next week and will soon be posted on 
the Web.  If you have any questions about the State Plan, please contact Laurie 
Koburger at (850) 414-2095.   


